Lauren Riddle

From: Susil Gunathilake

Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2023 03:28 p.m.
To: Jeanine Benson

Subject; RE: Tomahawk

Hi Jeanine

| installed 2 at Caversham and Balmacewen Rd, we didn’t order one for Tomahawk as we can repurpose Caversham.
Not too far away may be 6 months,

Cheers

From: Jeanine Benson <Jeanine.Benson@dcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2023 3:19 p.m.

To: Susil Gunathilake <Susil.Gunathilake @dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Tomahawk

Susil

In lan’s absence, did we ever do this, or maybe we are re-using Caversham &2

Froem: Susil Gunathilake <Susil.Gunathilake@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 10:01 a.m.

To: Jeanine Benson <Jeanine.Benson@dcc.govt.nz>; lan Martin <lan.Martin@dce.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Tomahawk

Thanks Jeanine
Noted, | am waiting for their delivery time frame info.
Cheers

S

%P%ees consider the envir'onmen’r before printing this e-mail

'nvmcruznunnmu

From: Jeanine Benson <Jeanine.Benson@dcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 Aprit 2023 9:48 a.m.




To: lan Martin <jan.Martin@dcc.govt.nz>; Susii Gunathilake <Susil.Gunathilake@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Tomahawk

Hi both

Given the pressure for speed bumps (particularly at Tomahawk) might it worth ordering ancther {on top of the
Caversham one).

Thanks

Jeanine Benson
TRANSPORT GROUP MANAGER
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

P 03 477 4000 | DD 03 474 3745 | E jeanine.benson@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand
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Lauren Riddle

From: Jeanine Bensen

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 10:23 a.m.
To: lan Martin

Subject: Re: Tomahawk

Nice one | can weave that into an ISCOM convo
Hope you are feeling OK and hunkering down

iB

Get Quticok for iQS

From: lan Martin <lan.Martin@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 10:21:24 AM

To: Jeanine Benson <jeanine.Benson@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Tomahawk

Hi IB,

I'm expecting we will need to order more in the near future. We already have issues at Pukehiki after the last round
of speed limit changes and once the signs start going in from the ISMP school limits | think we will get a lot of
requests for traffic caiming. It might be worth bringing up with Simon and Jim as to what their expectations might
be. | remember the controversy Maori Rd speed humps caused and we could easily get that again if we’re not
careful.

Cheers

lan

From: Susil Gunathilake <Susil.Gunathilake@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 10:01 a.m.

To: Jeanine Benson <Jeanine.Benson@dcc.govi.nz>; lan Martin <lan.Martin@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Tomahawk

Thanks leanine

Noted, | am waiting for their delivery time frame info.

Cheers

SY

B%Pleasa consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Jeanine Benson <Jeanine Benson@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 9:48 a.m.

To: lan Martin <lan.Martin@dcc.govt.nz>; Susil Gunathilake <Susil.Gunathilake@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Tomahawk

Hi both

Given the pressure for speed bumps {particularly at Tomahawk) might it worth ordering another {on top of the
Caversham one).

Thanks

Jeanine Benson

TRANSPORT GROUP MANAGER

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

P 03 477 4000 | DDI 03 474 3745 | E jeanine.benson@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
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Lauren Riddle

From: Susil Gunathilake

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 10:01 a.m.
To: Jeanine Benson; lan Martin

Subject: RE: Tomahawk

Thanks Jeanine
Noted, | am waiting for their delivery time frame info.
Cheers

S7

-%?ieasa consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: leanine Benson <leanine.Benson@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 9:48 a.m.

To: lan Martin <fan.Martin@dcc.govt.nz>; Susil Gunathilake <Susil.Gunathilake@dcc.govi.nz>
Subject: Tomahawk

Hi both

Given the pressure for speed bumps (particularly at Tomahawk) might it worth ordering another (on top of the
Caversham one).

Thanks

jeanine Benson
TRANSPORT GROUP MANAGER
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

P 03 477 4000 | DDI 03 474 3745 | E jeanine.benson@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz
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Lauren Riddle

From: Paul Pope

Sent: Saturday, 28 January 2023 05:17 am.

To: Jeanine Benson

Cc: Sandy Graham; Jim Fyfe; Annie Wallace; Andrew Whiley
Subject: Tomahawk Sea Lion Pups

Jeanine

With the recent pupping season female sea lions are very actively moving around the Tomahawk community on the
roads. Locals have reported them around the gun emplacements and other parts of the community. The Board has
raised this issue with the City Council many times over the last 6 years, especially in the last 2-3 years as mother's
and pups have been significantly more active in the Tomahawk and Smaills area.

Other issues around poor driving behaviour have also been raised by the Board in this area and the community were
consulted a few years ago about a programme of curb protrusions and judder bars to slow traffic in the area. This
programme was never undertaken despite the Board having this request remain in its community plan and long
term plan submission. With extensive subdivision in the community the issues around speed and protection of
people and animals will accelerate in this area if further work is not undertaken towards change for pups and
people.

For that reason I'd like to request a discussion with DoC, the community and the Board to look at seasonal and
permanent options for this community as a matter of urgency.

Paul Pope Chairman Otago Peninsula Community Board




Lauren Riddle

From: tan Martin

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2024 01:12 p.m.

To: lan Martin

Subject: FW: RE: Road Speed Tomahawk Road, Ocean Grove

From: lan Martin <lan.Martin@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 26 January 2023 10:15 a.m.

To: Simon.Drew@dcc.govt.nz

Subject: RE: Road Speed Tomahawk Road, Ocean Grove

Hi Simon,

Yes happy with your response.

Just for further information, we are regularly asked for speed humps to be installed at various places throughout the
city. One topical site at the moment is Pukehiki on Highcliff Rd. The township was part of the Peninsula speed
reduction to 40km/h and we seem to be getting quite low compliance to the lowered speed limit. Bearing that in
mind, | think it is very likely we will see similar situations through the schools speed reductions. These areas wiil see
traffic calming installed before we would consider places like Tomahawk and obviously these sites can only be done
as budgets allow.

Incidentally, there has been little support for safety projects or speed limit reductions from the community board
and they haven’t done anything to gauge local feeling towards traffic calming for Tomahawk, at least as far as I'm
aware,

Cheers
lan

From: Simon Drew <Simon.Drew@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 26 January 2023 9:48 a.m.

To: lan Martin <ian.Martin@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Road Speed Tomahawk Road, Ocean Grove

Hi fan,

FY] below. Are you comfortable with my response to the Councillor

Hi Councillor

Whilst it is technically possible, the staff time and cost to install, monitor and assess would be diverted away from
other sites that have been assessed with a higher risk and therefore higher priority. | would not advocate for this

approach.

If this is important to the community, | understand that Tommahawk is covered by the Peninsula Community Board
and could be considered for the CB Project Fund.

Regards
Simon

From: Andrew Whiley <Andrew. Whiley@dcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 January 2023 6:21 p.m.










What frustrates me is that a consultation process was started by the City Council for protrusions or
speed bumps and that was summarily stopped and no progress was made,

I will continue to ask Council that this issue be addressed and resolved for the community. It's
remains part of our community plan this year and will remain so until it is completed.

Paul Pope Chairman Qtago Peninsula Community Board



Lauren Riddle

From: fan Martin

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2024 01:12 p.m.

To: lan Martin

Subject: FW: RE: Road Speed Tomahawk Road, Ocean Grove

From: Simon Drew <Simon.Drew@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 26 January 2023 9:48 a.m.

To: lan Martin <lan.Martin@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Road Speed Tomahawk Road, Ocean Grove

Hi lan,

FYl below. Are you comfortable with my response to the Councillor

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

From: Andrew Whiley <Andrew.Whiley@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 January 2023 6:21 p.m.

To: Simon Drew <Simon.Drew@dcc.govt.nz>

Cc: Sophie Barker <Sophie.Barker@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Road Speed Tomahawk Road, Ocean Grove

Hi Simon & Sophie,

Is there any opportunity to put a temporary speed hump in place to see if it has any affect?

With all the development in the Tomahawk area | do think some speed modification needs to be put in place.

Cheers
Andrew

Sent from my iPhone

On 25/01/2023, at 4:36 PM, Simon Drew <Simon.Drew®dcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora Councilior,






To: Paul Pope <paul.peninsula@xtra.co.nz>; Sophie Barker <Sophie.Barker@dcc.govt.nz>; Andrew
Whiley <Andrew.Whiley@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Road Speed Tomahawk Road, Ocean Grove

And it was part of the DCC annual plan to investigate, but that's ended in a no. With all the new
builds and two subdivisions there should be some pitea in the coffers.

Some simple things, and not costly could be done in the interim, broken yellow lines on the bridge,
centre white line and larger 50km signs, a child crossing sign on either side of the playground.
Parking directions from the beach carpark to the Rec Centre carpark would also be great and reduce
some of the mayhem on sunny days.

As and aside there is the large Tomahawk Beach sign with the interpretive board stating
Tomahaka/Tomahawk - maybe time for a sign change to reflect the first naming?

There's a Jim Fyfe sea lion blurb in the files on the Hawk Talk Community fb page, it would be great
on the notice board if you have the key still and are passing through.

Are the Board planning a meeting here this year? That would be great.
Nga mihi :

Sent frem Yahoo Mail on Android

On Tue, Jan 24, 2023 at 11:45 AM, Board
<paul.peninsula@xira.co.nz> wrote:

This issue has been one of frustration for the Board and | as we have presented the Tomahawk case
in the Annual Plan and Board's Community Plan for the last 6 years. Similarly, Smaills Beach has also
been part of that submission.

What frustrates me is that a consultation process was started by the City Councit for protrusions or
speed bumps and that was summarily stopped and no progress was made.

| will continue to ask Council that this issue be addressed and resolved for the community. It's
remains part of our community plan this year and will remain so until it is completed.

Paul Pope Chairman Otago Peninsula Community Board



From: Susil Gunathilake

To: Jeanine Benson
Subject: RE: Tomahawk
Date: Thursday, 24 August 2023 03:27:32 p.m.
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
Hi Jeanine

| installed 2 at Caversham and Balmacewen Rd, we didn’t order one for Tomahawk as we can
repurpose Caversham. Not too far away may be 6 months.
Cheers

Sq

b%Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Jeanine Benson <xxxxxxX.XXXXXX @ XXX.XXXX.XX>

Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2023 3:19 p.m.

To: Susil Gunathilake <XXXXX.XXXXXXXXXXX @ XXX. XXXX.XX>

Subject: FW: Tomahawk

Susil

In lan’s absence, did we ever do this, or maybe we are re-using Caversham

From: Susil Gunathilake <xXXXX.XXXXXXXXXXX (@ XXX XXXX. XX >

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 10:01 a.m.

To: Jeanine Benson <xXXXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXX.XXXX.XX__>; |an Martin <xxXXXXXX @ XXX XXXX.XX >
Subject: RE: Tomahawk

Thanks Jeanine

Noted, | am waiting for their delivery time frame info.

Cheers

Sq

b%Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Jeanine Benson <xXXXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXX XXXX.XX >
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 9:48 a.m.
To: [an Martin <xxX.XXXXXX (@ xxX.xxxx.xxX_>; Susil Gunathilake <xXXXX.XXXXXXXXXXX (@ XXX XXXX. XX >

Subject: Tomahawk

Hi both

Given the pressure for speed bumps (particularly at Tomahawk) might it worth ordering another
(on top of the Caversham one).

Thanks

Jeanine Benson

TRANSPORT GROUP MANAGER

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

P 03 4774000 | DDI 03 474 3745 | E.@..
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